


APPENDIX 1

































































































































































2 

The Chair updated the Board in relation to: 

• Proposed meeting with Hon. K Faafoi. 
• Decisions of initial COVID sub-committee meeting. 
• Lotto confirmed NZFC will be receiving 6.5% of $13.4M as a washup. 
• H Mita confirmed he had approved the ‘Kaiwhirinaki’ title suggested by K Waaka-Tibble.  This to be put to the Board for 

approval at the next meeting. 
• H Mita’s role as mentoree on the Board for one year to be announced in future newsletter, following approval by Chair. 

 
1.2.1 The draft FAR Committee minutes dated 26 June 2020 were APPROVED. 

Moved by D Wright; Seconded by  K Prendergast 
 

1.2.2 The draft He Pounamu Te Reo Maori Film Initiative panel minutes dated 11 June 2020 were APPROVED, following 
amendments as detailed: 
- Spelling amendment ‘panellists’ 
- Amendment regarding section 3.1 re. capping NZFC funding. 
- Closing time to read 11.25am 

Moved by P Gray; Seconded by P Jalfon 
 

1.3 The Board was updated on progress on actions arising as outlined in the Actions Register and the Board NOTED the update. 
- The 2030 Strategy has been launched.  Members NOTED that for the strategy to be effective an entity responsible for the 

ongoing recommendations would need to be formed. 
 

1.4 The Summary of Recommendations was NOTED and each recommendation was addressed following discussion on the relevant 
paper.  

 
 
2 BOARD ACTION ITEMS/RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.0 Production Financing Applications 



3 

The Board NOTED the update.   
 
2.1 James & Isey 

L Saunders spoke to the paper and provided updates.  After discussion the Board RESOLVED to APPROVE:  
 
1. The NZFC making a conditional offer of equity investment of up to $365,345 (plus GST) to James & Isey (the Film), subject 

to the NZFC’s Terms of Trade, Post-Production Funding Guidelines, Te Rautaki Māori, and the following additional 
conditions:  
o Approval of the Chain of Title; 
o Approval of the proposed SPV structure including its directors; 
o Clarity and approval of the finance plan and recoupment elements, including timing and terms of investment for all 

elements of the finance plan.  
 

2. The conditions to be met by the producer prior to the commencement of contractual closing for the Film are:  
o  

  

  
 
If these conditions are not met to staff’s satisfaction or waived by 4 December 2020, or if the film has not completed 
contractual closing by 31 January 2021, the offer will expire unless extended or waived by the Board or by staff in either case 
on satisfaction that there is no impediment to meeting the conditions or completing contractual close in a reasonable time 
period in the current circumstances. 
 
Moved by J McCay; Seconded by S Kailahi 
 

2.2 Going Going 

L Saunders spoke to the paper.  The Board discussed the paper and RESOLVED to APPROVE: 
 



4 

1. The NZFC making a conditional offer of additional equity investment of up to $197,300 (plus GST) to Going, Going (the 
Film), subject to the NZFC’s Terms of Trade, Production Funding Guidelines, Te Rautaki Māori, and the following 
additional conditions:  
a. Approval of the Chain of Title; 
b. Approval of the proposed SPV structure and its directors; 
c. Clarity and approval of the finance plan and recoupment elements, including timing and terms of investment for all 

elements of the finance plan; 
d. Updated LOIs from key cast to reflect new schedule dates; and 
e.  

 

  
2. The conditions to be met by the producer prior to the commencement of contractual closing for the Film are:  

a. Updated bond letter that reflects the budget with the additional items. 
 

If these conditions are not met to staff’s satisfaction or waived by 4 December 2020 or if the film has not completed 
contractual closing by 30 January 2021, the offer will expire unless extended or waived by the Board or by staff in either case 
on satisfaction that there is no impediment to meeting the conditions or completing contractual close in a reasonable time 
period in the current circumstances; and 

 
The Board NOTED that: 
1. Staff may be asked that pre-closing funds be advanced during contractual closing. Staff will work within the usual 

$300,000 cap (including any previously advanced NZFC development funding), and will not advance pre-closing funds 
until staff are satisfied that all conditions to be met by the producer prior to the commencement of contractual closing 
have been met; and  

 
2. The NZFC’s total financial spend on Going, Going being up to $1,509,800 including:  

o The conditional offer of additional equity investment of up to $197,300. 
o Previously committed NZFC 125 conditional offer of equity investment of up to $1,250,000. 
o Previously committed NZFC development funding of $62,500 (including $50,000 development loan converted to 

grant and $12,500 Boost Grant) as producer’s equity. 





6 

 
 
 The Board requested NZFC staff to provide an options paper to the September meeting on non-financial alternatives to 
reward staff in lieu of no salary increases being awarded in the 2020/21 budget. 
 
Moved by D Wright; Seconded by B O’Riley 

 
2.6 Screen Production Recovery Fund 

 L Saunders spoke to the paper.  Following discussion the Board RESOLVED to APPROVE:   

The Sub-Committee being delegated authority to: 
a. Approve and amend any rules, guidelines, delegations and processes under the Screen Production Recovery Fund, within 

the parameters and policy settings agreed with MCH;  
b. Approve, on staff recommendation, applications for funding amounts higher than $100,000;  
c. K Prendergast will Chair the sub-committee. 

The Board NOTED:  

1. The NZFC Rules will be updated, as set out in the 2.7 NZFC Rules and Delegations Update Paper, to reflect the 
recommendations as set out in this paper; and  

2. Two fixed term staffing positions have been created and are currently open for application, in order to manage the 
Screen Production Recovery Fund. 

Moved by P Jalfon;  Seconded by B O’Riley 
 
2.7   NZFC Rules Update 

 The Board discussed the paper and RESOLVED to APPROVE the updated NZFC Rules. 

 Moved by S Kailahi; Seconded by J McCay 
 
 





8 

- The Board offered congratulations and thanks to staff for the enormous amount of work undertaken at short notice for 
the Screen Recovery package budget bid. 

- Regarding the Insurance Underwrite meeting with MCH and Treasury that took place on Wednesday, Chair will speak to 
the Minister of Finance before due date of 31 July 2020. 

- More detailed results on the Stakeholder Survey to come and will be circulated to the Board prior to the next meeting in 
September. 

- The Screen Infrastructure proposal paper has been submitted and approved by cabinet. 
 

3.2 National/International Production Update 

The Board NOTED the paper.   

 
3.3 Health & Safety Update 

The Board directed Management to review and ensure we comply with Worksafe Health & Safety procedures, ensuring that 
Production companies have a Health & Safety Worksafe plan (specifically around police vetting) which is complied with and 
officially audited. 

 
3.4 Human Resources Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   HR Manager to report back to the Board in September with a detailed 
improvement plan following the Staff Engagement Survey 2020. 
  
 

4 FINANCE AND CO-PRODUCTIONS 
 

4.1 Finance Update  

M Ivancic updated the Board.  The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  COO was requested to discuss the Revenue 
Recognition policy, in relation to , with Audit NZ.   

Moved by D Wright; Seconded by S Kailahi  





10 

7. INCENTIVES AND INTERNATIONAL  
 

7.1 Incentives Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   

 
7.2 International Relations Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the updates.   
 

7.3 International Attractions Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the updates.  
 
 The Board NOTED and REQUESTED fuller information be disclosed to them in communications or papers – noting ‘highly 

confidential’ where necessary. 
 
 
8. TALENT DEVELOPMENT  

 
8.1 Talent Development Update  

A conflict of interest was noted for B O’Riley.  The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  
 
 

9. MARKETING  
 

9.1 Marketing Update  

Confict of interest was noted for A Timpson.  The Board NOTED the paper and the updates. 
 
 
 
 



11 

10. CORPORATE DIVISION 
 
10.1 Business Affairs Update 

 The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
 
10.2 Co-Production Update 

The Board NOTED the paper and the update. 
 
10.3 Resources Team Update 

 The Board NOTED the paper and the update. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 12.37pm on Thursday 30 July 2020. 
 
 
 
Signed:    ______________________     Date:   ________________ 
                   Kerry Prendergast, Chair 





2 

 
1.2.2 The draft COVID sub-committee minutes dated 12 August 2020 were NOTED.  

 
1.2.3 The draft COVID sub-committee minutes dated 19 August 2020 were NOTED.  Item 6 to be amended to show D Wright 

moved, K Prendergast seconded. 
 

1.2.4 The draft COVID sub-committee minutes dated 26 August 2020 were NOTED.  Item 6 to be amended to show K Prendergast 
moved, D Wright seconded. 

 
1.2.5 The draft COVID sub-committee minutes dates 9 September 2020 were NOTED.  

Members NOTED that any Conflict of interest to be raised with the Chair at the beginning of each COVID sub-committee 
meeting. 
 

1.3 The Board was updated on progress on actions arising as outlined in the Actions Register and the Board NOTED the update. 
 

1.4 The Summary of Recommendations was NOTED and each recommendation was addressed following discussion on the relevant 
paper.  

 
 
2 BOARD ACTION ITEMS/RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.0 Production Financing Applications Summary 

The Board NOTED the update.   
 
2.1 The Convert 

L Saunders spoke to the paper and provided updates.   
 
After discussion the Board RESOLVED to APPROVE:  
 







5 

• Wednesday 17th and Thursday 18th March 2021 
• Wednesday 26th and Thursday 27th May 2021 
• Monday 26th and Tuesday 27th July 2021    
• Wednesday 29th and Thursday 30th September 2021 
• Wednesday 8th and Thursday 9th December 2021 

 
Moved by K Prendergast; Seconded by J McCay 

 
2.6 Blacklist Assessment & Virtual Writers Workshop 

 A Sheehan spoke to the paper.  Following in depth discussion the Board RESOLVED to APPROVE:   

1. The allocation of additional funding totalling $115,000 from reserves to the Black List project to cover proposed 
development grants of $25,000 to each of the top six Black List selected projects; and 

2. That this will be a special standalone script development fund that allows applications from writers. 
 

The Board NOTED:  

1. NZFC staff’s intention to contract the services of Black List to run an assessment and workshop process for New Zealand 
writers, under an exemption to the procurement rules.  
 

A fully detailed exception to the procurement RFP (Request for Proposal) requirement to be created, setting out the 
objectives of the programme and the link to NZFC strategic objectives.   Business Affairs department to review 
documentation. 

Moved by S Kailahi;  Seconded by P Gray  
 
2.7   MURU Pre-Closing Advance Request 

 Conflict of Interest noted for H Mita.  The Board discussed the paper and RESOLVED to APPROVE: 



6 

 

1) The NZFC making available immediately further funding by way of a pre-close advance(s) of up to $50,000 (plus GST if 
any) to enable the production to commence closing and commence pre-production on condition that: 

a) The further funding will be part of the existing $2,400,000 NZFC equity commitment; and  

b) The further funding will be part of the usual cap on pre-close advances. 

 
The Board NOTED: 

The total NZFC financial commitment to this project is $2,500,000, comprising Development Funding Grant of $100,000 and 
NZFC Equity of $2,400,000. 

 Moved by K Prendergast; Seconded by P Jalfon 
 
2.8 NZFC Rules Delegations Update – COVID Capability Funding 

 The Board discussed the paper and RESOLVED to APPROVE the delegations as detailed in the paper.   

Moved by J McCay; Seconded by P Gray 
 
 
3.0 OPERATIONAL 
 
3.1 CEO Overview and Discussion  

The CEO provided a general update to the Board regarding matters of interest.    

The Board NOTED the following: 
- Working closely with MBIE/NZTE on the Screen Attraction for International Audiences cabinet paper.   
- Olsberg presentation to MCH, MBIE, Treasury, MSD, NZTE happening on Friday. 
- Chair to sign off on final DEGNZ response letter.  Will be circulated to the Board with original letter. 

 



7 

 
3.2 National/International Production Update 

The Board NOTED the paper.   

 
3.3 Health & Safety Update 

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   

 
3.4 Human Resources Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
  
 

4 FINANCE  
 

4.1 Finance Update  

M Ivancic and D Wright updated the Board on the recent Finance Audit & Risk Committee meeting.  Audit NZ attended and 
provided useful input to several agenda items.   

It was agreed that the draft Annual Report be circulated to the Board for review prior to sending to Audit NZ at end of the 
month.  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   

 
5. DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION 
 
5.1 Development and Production Update 

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
 
 



8 

 
5.2 CEO Delegations 

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
 

5.3 Letters of Interest  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.    
 
5.4 Devolved Development Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  

5.5 Screen Production Recovery Fund Summary 

 The Board NOTED the paper and the update. 
 
 

6. TE RAUTAKI MAORI 
 
6.1 Te Rautaki Maori (Maori Strategy) Report 

The Board discussed the paper in depth.  The Board NOTED the paper but concluded that the proposal set out within 
paragraph 6.3 titled ‘Te Rautaki Maori advice’ does not reflect the Board’s view.  Having considered and discussed this item, 
the Board endorsed a simplified position as follows: 

 
1. CORE PRINCIPLE OF THE PREMIUM DRAMA FUND regarding MĀORI FILMMAKERS 

a)   A significant proportion of the fund to go towards Māori-led stories i.e. Māori stories led by Māori, Māori 
storytellers telling Māori stories (Minimum 2 out of the 3 Key creatives (Writer/Director/Producer) are Māori) 

 
b)   Māori Content – No Māori story without Māori Creatives 

 
The Board NOTED the paper and the update, with the following considerations: 
 



9 

 
• If a paper includes a policy question or consideration, it needs to be communicated clearly to the Board.  
• Pouwhakahaere to present NZFC policy externally, only with prior knowledge and endorsement by the Board.    

Moved P Gray; Seconded J McCay 
 
7. INCENTIVES AND INTERNATIONAL  

 
7.1 Incentives Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   

 
7.2 International Relations Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the updates.   
 

7.3 International Attractions Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the updates.  
 
  
8. TALENT DEVELOPMENT  

 
8.1 Talent Development Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  
 
 

9. MARKETING  
 

9.1 Marketing Update  

Confict of interest was noted for S Kailahi.  The Board NOTED the paper and the updates. 
 



10 

 
10. CORPORATE DIVISION 
 
10.1 Business Affairs Update 

 The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
 
10.2 Co-Production Update 

The Board NOTED the paper and the update. 
 
10.3 Resources Team Update 

 The Board NOTED the paper and the update. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 11.03am on Wednesday 23 September 2020. 
 
 
Signed:    ______________________     Date:   ________________ 
                   Kerry Prendergast, Chair 



















9 

The Board NOTED the paper.   
 

3.3 Health & Safety Update 

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  The Board REQUESTED that building security and stakeholder entry be 
included as part of regular reporting. 

 
 

3.4 Human Resources Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
  
 

4 FINANCE  
 

4.1 Finance Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   

M Ivancic spoke to paper.  The Board were also advised that  has resigned and will be leaving at beginning of 
January.   

A Sheehan also advised that  would also be leaving at the end of the year.  The Board Chair expressed thanks on 
behalf of the Board.  

 
5. DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION 
 
5.1 Development and Production Update 

Conflict of Interest was noted for H Mita.  The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
 
 
5.2 CEO Delegations 



10 

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
 

5.3 Letters of Interest  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.    
 
5.4 Devolved Development Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  

5.5 Screen Production Recovery Fund Summary 

 The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  Guidelines have been updated to show an extension of the fund to 30 June 2021. 
 
 

6. TE RAUTAKI MAORI 
 
6.1 Te Rautaki Maori (Maori Strategy) Report 

The Board NOTED the paper and the updates.   
 
 
7. INCENTIVES AND INTERNATIONAL  

 
7.1 Incentives Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  5% uplift Amazon negitaitons are ongoing.   

 
7.2 International Relations Update  

The Board NOTED the paper and the updates.   
 
 

7.3 International Attractions Update  



11 

The Board NOTED the paper and the updates.   

 
  
8. TALENT DEVELOPMENT  

 
8.1 Talent Development Update  

Conflict of interest was noted for H Mita regarding a Catalyst script.  The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
 
 

9. MARKETING  
 

9.1 Marketing Update  

Confict of interest was noted for S Kailahi and H Mita.  The Board NOTED the paper and the updates.   
 
 

10. CORPORATE DIVISION 
 
10.1 Business Affairs Update 

 The Board NOTED the paper and the update.   
 
10.2 Co-Production Update 

The Board NOTED the paper and the update. 
 
10.3 Resources Team Update 

 The Board NOTED the paper and the update.  The new NZFC website and ‘Data room’ will be live by end of week.  The Board 
REQUESTED J Te Haara to provide a Data Room analysis for the March meeting.  

 

 



12 

11.0 General Business 

• Parliamentary screening to be organised for early 2021. 

 
The meeting ended at 11.26am on Wednesday 2 December 2020. 
 
 
Signed:    ______________________     Date:   ________________ 
                   Kerry Prendergast, Chair 


	OIA - John Luke - Response Letter
	Appendix 1



